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Mr. Jimmy Bragg
BFS Petroleum Products
P.O. Box 722
Athens, Ohio 45701

Dear Mr. Bragg:

On October 12, 2011, 1 conducted an inspection of BFS Petroleum Products' facility at
10530 State Route 550 in Athens, Ohio to determine BFS Petroleum Products'
compliance with Ohio's hazardous waste laws as found in Chapter 3734. of the Ohio
Revised Code (ORC) and Chapter 3745. of the Ohio Administrative Code (OAC).

I sent you a Notice of Violation (NOV) letter on October 27, 2011 specifying the violation
observed during the inspection. BFS Petroleum Products responded with a copy of a
letter from Ryan Environmental to BFS in Morgantown, West Virginia dated September
1, 2011 requesting their continued business. This letter does not provide the
information necessary to demonstrate BFS Petroleum Products' compliance with the
hazardous waste determination rules cited in my October 27, 2011 NOV letter to you.
Therefore, BFS Petroleum Products remains in violation of the following:

(1) OAC Rule 3745-52-11, Hazardous Waste Determination: Any person who
generates a waste, as defined in rule 3745-51-02 of the Administrative Code,
must determine if that waste is a hazardous waste using the following
method... determine if the waste is listed as a hazardous waste in rules 3745-51-
30 to 3745-51-35, and then determine whether the waste is identified in rules
3745-51-20 to 3745-51-24 of the Administrative Code by either: (1) Testing the
waste according to the methods set forth in rules 3745-51-20 to 3745-51-24 of the
Administrative Code, or according to an equivalent method approved by the
Region V Administrator of U.S. EPA pursuant to 40 CFR 260.21; or (2) Applying
knowledge of the hazardous characteristic of the waste in light of the materials or
the processes used.

During the inspection, I observed three 55-gallon drums of used absorbent pads
(which you referred to as "diapers") and two 55-gallon drums of waste fuel stored
along North side of the building. You stated that every five years or so the drums
are collected by the BFS office in West Virginia and you thought they went to a
processor or a recycler. You were unable to provide any documentation, such as
manifests or bills of lading, to verify that BFS Petroleum Products has determined
if these wastes are hazardous wastes.
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You directed me to contact Mike Groves of the BFS office in West Virginia for the
information. I contacted Mr. Groves and requested the required documentation.
Mr. Groves did not provide the necessary information to verify BFS Petroleum
Products management of these two waste streams. Therefore, BFS Petroleum
Products is in violation of the above rule.

BFS Petroleum Products needs to immediately take the necessary measures to return
to compliance with Ohio's environmental laws. Within 7 days of receipt of this letter,
BFS Petroleum Products is requested to provide documentation to this office including
the steps taken to abate the violation cited above. Documentation of steps taken to
return to compliance may include written correspondence, a written explanation of

- --whether-or-not-your waste-is-hazardous-and how you-decided this-shipping-records, - -- -
manifests, and waste disposal or recycling receipts, as appropriate, and may be
submitted via the postal service or electronically to Elizabeth.Herron©epa.ohio.gov .

Please be advised that the violation cited above will continue until the violation has been
properly abated. Failure to comply with Chapter 3734. of the Ohio Revised Code and
rules promulgated thereunder may result in a civil penalty of up to $10,000 per day for
each violation. It is imperative that you return to compliance. If circumstances delay the
abatement of violations, BFS Petroleum Products is requested to submit written
correspondence of the steps that will be taken by date certain to attain compliance.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (740) 380-5248.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth A. Herron
Environmental Specialist
Division of Materials and Waste Management

EAH/mlm

NOTICE:
Ohio EPA's failure to list specific deficiencies or violations in this letter does not relieve

your company from having to comply with applicable regulations.


